

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.netWebsite: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 40756 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Earnings – Non-clinical staff over £50k

Your request is set out below:

Please include the following information for each of the following financial years; 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23:

- The total number of full-time non-clinical employees that are in pay band 8a or above at the Trust
- A breakdown of full-time non-clinical employees by NHS pay bands over 8a

Year (as at 31/03)	FT Non-Clinical Employees Band 8a+
20-21	111
21-22	90
22-23	99

- For the most senior staff within pay band 9 and above the employee's name, the employees job title, the employees FTE earnings

Year (as at 31/03)	FT Non-Clinical Employees in Band 9+
20-21	11
21-22	10
22-23	16

We are not obliged, under section 40 (2) FOIA to provide information that is personal information of another person if releasing would contravene any of the provisions of the Data Protection Act 2018. In this instance the information you have requested would identify individuals, and would therefore contravene the first Data Protection principle, therefore section 40 (2) is engaged.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

The terms of this exemption in the freedom of information act mean that we do not have to consider whether or not it would be in the public interest for you to have the information

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department